

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL DETAILS

FULL NAME : SALUM RASHID PWETE
ADDRESS : KISEMVULE MKURANGA
NATIONALITY : TANZANIAN
SEX : MALE
MOBILE : +255 762 677 357
EMAIL : pwetinho@gmail.com

BACKGROUND AND CAREER OBJECTIVE

Experienced driver with over 12 years of extensive experience in operating various types of cars. Safety in transporting people and goods, expert in interpreting maps and analyzing traffic trends to determine the fastest routes, ready to leverage soft skills like emotional intelligence and hard skills like delivery system and innovation. Responsible for delivering to pre-determined destinations in safe timely manners and safety protocol adherence.

EDUCATION BACKGROUND

April 2014 - May 2014 **VOCATIONAL EDUCATION AND TRAINING AUTHORITY (VETA)**

Award : Basic Driving Course

2010 – 2013

NZASA SECONDARY SCHOOL

Award : Certificate of Secondary Education (CSE)

2003 – 2009

MBAGALA KIZINGA PRIMARY SCHOOL

Award: Certificate of Primary School

WORK EXPERIENCE

Escort Driver

Eastern Union Mbagala Kipati 2014 - 2016

Roles and Responsibilities: -

- Ensure proper signage, flags and other safety protocols are in place during transport.
- Communicate any road obstacles, detours or hazards to the team and adjust routes as needed.
- Ensure all required permits and documents are in place for oversized loads.
- Monitor traffic and road conditions to avoid hazards and delays.
- Report any accident, near-misses or issues with the load to the appropriate supervisor.
- Assist with traffic control and road safety in the vicinity of construction site.

Truck Driver and Escort

Fast – Delivery Mbagala Sabasaba 2017 – 2019

Roles and Responsibilities: -

- Maintain a detailed log of working hours in compliance with state and federal regulations.
- Ensuring any mechanical issues with vehicles are corrected before driving.
- Planning routes and meets delivery schedules
- Verifying loads for accuracy
- Performing pre and post-trip vehicle inspection reports.

Driver

Adey International Kisemvule - Mkuranga 2020 - 2024

Roles and responsibilities: -

- Maintaining registrations and vehicle inspections
- Managing trip routes including use of GPS or mapping devices
- Provide a second set of eyes while in transit
- Adhering to the traffic rules and regulations

SKILLS

- Ability to safe driving
- Ability to navigation
- Ability to problem solving
- Ability to defensive driving
- Ability to customer services
- Ability to delivery, collections and returns
- Ability to vehicle and maintenance

LANGUAGES

- Kiswahili - Fluent
- English - Good
- Arabic - Intermediate

REFEREES

1. MAARUFU SALEH UGAMA
SOLDIER - JWTZ
KIMBIJI - DAR ES SALAAM
EMAIL: maarufuugama@gmail.com
PHONE NO: +255 698 039 030
2. EVOD CHARLES KAILEMBO
SOLDIER - JKT
KIMBIJI - DAR ES SALAAM
EMAIL: evodcharles12@gmail.com
PHONE NO: +255 766 708 754
3. SHARIFA HUMAIL MTUPA
TRANSLATOR AND INTERPRETER
KISEMVULE - MKURANGA
EMAIL: sharifahumail@gmail.com
PHONE NO: +255 740 826 193